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20 September 2006 

Ms. Catherine O'Keeffe 
Environmental Protection Agenc 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, / U 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

Your ref: WO233-01 
Our ref: 0036643 

ERM 
Re: Waste Licence Application in respect of TechRec Ireland Ltd. at Unit 51, Park West 
Industrial Estate, Nangor Road, Dublin 12. 

Dear Ms. O'Keeffe, 

Following receipt of your letter, dated 11 th  September 2006, and receipt of the 
returned submitted confidential information, ERM contacted the relevant 
inspector, Dr. Thomas McLoughlin, responsible for the assessment of the licence 
application. Dr. McLoughlin has indicated that the Agency would accept 
Attachment K1-1 as confidential information. Therefore, ERM are resubmitting 
the Attachment on behalf of TechRec Ireland Ltd. (the Applicant). 

The enclosed envelope contains the Attachment Kl-1, and ERM, on behalf of our 
client, TechRec Ireland Ltd., formally wish to re-submit the said Attachment as 
Confidential Information. 

, 

Sincerely 

U 

Thomas Mc Carthy 
Consultant 

Registered in lreland 
Registered office 
Block 1 
Harcourt Centre 
Harcourt Street 
Dublin 2 
Ireland 

Registered number 
300237 Ireland 
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A member of the 
Environmental Resources 
Management Group 

Directors 
Sean ORiordain 
Colin Parker - British 
Steve Laking - British 
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